

Rob CURCURU

USER EXPERIENCE DESIGNER | Digital Artist

+1 (978) 675-6644

rjcurcuru@gmail.com

www.robcurcuru.com

3 Cedar Street
Gloucester, MA 01930

OVERVIEW

I am passionate about designing solutions that effortlessly connect people with technology. I strive to enhance user satisfaction, through extensive research and an iterative design process.

I also spend a copious amount of time inside of Photoshop, creating sophisticated composites, as well as cinemagraphs and other motion graphics for personal art projects.

REFERENCE

Paul St. Amand Jr.

Principal, Technology, SilverTech

Phone : +1 (603) 540-3313

E-Mail : paulstamandjr@gmail.com

Arseny Vyunskovsky

Web Developer, Wayfair

Phone : +1 (617) 548-5551

E-Mail : arsenyv@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

**SENIOR
UX/UI DESIGNER**
2017 - Present

HEALTHVIEW SERVICES

Design of all products, including web and mobile applications; Brand management; Print design.

**GRAPHIC AND WEB
DESIGNER**
2014 - 2017

TÜV SÜD AMERICA

Ensuring global brand alignment within the NAFTA region for web, print, social, events and content.

**WEB DESIGNER AND
FRONTEND DEVELOPER**
2011 - 2014

SILVERTECH

Hybrid designer/developer role, creating responsive web presences for a wide variety of industry verticals.

EDUCATION

**BACHELOR IN
INTERACTIVE MEDIA**
2006 - 2009

THE ART INSTITUTE OF PITTSBURGH

Classwork included: web development, video editing, animation, audio composition, wireframing, etc.

**ASSOCIATE IN
GRAPHIC DESIGN**
2004 - 2006

THE ART INSTITUTE OF PITTSBURGH

Classwork included: design principles, illustration, corporate identity, package design, print layouts, etc.

**CERTIFICATION IN
GOOGLE ANALYTICS**
2016

LUNAMETRICS

Extensive analytics training, completing course levels 101, 201 and 301. Google certified.

PRO SKILLS

Sketch App 

InVision 

Balsamiq 

HTML 

CSS 

WordPress 

InDesign 

Illustrator 

Photoshop 

LANGUAGES

English 

Spanish 

Italian 